

> Cost until June 2016 is \$10,471,347
>
>
>
> The City does not know the cost to move the water plant into stand-by mode. However, they have indicated that there might be some reduced costs as lower chemical costs will be incurred.
>
>
>
> Eric Cline | Department Manager | State of Michigan
>
> Michigan Department of Treasury | Local Government Financial Services Division | Fiscal Responsibility Section
>
> 430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
>
> Lansing Office (517) 335-2078 | Cell Phone PPI | Traverse City Office (231) 922-5228
>
> E-mail cliner1@michigan.gov
>
>
>
> CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments Thank you.
>
>
>
> From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
> Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 6:01 PM
> To: Cline, Richard (Treasury) <cliner1@michigan.gov><<mailto:cliner1@michigan.gov>>>; Koryzno, Edward (Treasury) <KoryznoE@michigan.gov><<mailto:KoryznoE@michigan.gov>>>; Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov><<mailto:ByrneR1@michigan.gov>>>
> Subject: follow up
> Importance: High
>
>
>
> I am getting ready to leave... what have you learned ?